
'NITED NATIONS 

E/CN. 4/SR. 332 
i.17 June 1952 

co~~Oi\11(~~ 

\ l D '\ ·, .ORIGINAL: EHGLISH 

·:) C 1/\ L (: 0 U N C I L 
---- ··--·----·--········ ............. - .. - .-........... -------·· . ..... . ......... . ...... " 

COMMISSION ON HUNAN RIGHTR 

E .i~hth Sess ion 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE . 1J:'HREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY ·SECOND MIEETING (Closed) 
' ' ' .: ,. . ... " 

llcld at. Headquarter s , New York 
op Wednesday, 11 June 19521 at 2.30 p.m. 

:!ONTENTS: 

Li s t s of communications on human rights (E,/CN.4/L.215} 

:::hairman: Hr. MAI.IK (Lebanon) --·--'06-
(iappo;rteur : . 

' ·'' 
,M:r. WHI.TLAM ... Aus tralia - _.,.. - . · .. ~--:-: '·:~ 

'l~embers : · MJ:i .• Mlili~HALL 
., 

Aus tralia 

Mr. NISO'l' -.. Belgium 

Mr. VALENZUELA Chile 

Mr. ChiEN PA0NJ\N ' China ·: 

AZMI Be y ., Egypt 

.Mr. CASSIN · . . France .. 

.. 

:t 

,.., 1.' 

·.: { t' 

. Th i s . m.eet.;tw "toWS he lr'1 :\.n priva'cr=. At the cncl of t h ; mr>c t·1J:if t he: 
'·· c ,::rmnl ssinn de c i de rl in nccnrd an·r~<· vr:\. U1 r ule l10' of i.J1.P J''l l e s t>f T:Jl· oc-~d.urc of bh· 

Fnnci;fc.'naJ •Cn!Jh,Jss-:i 1"mJ of the l~cononnc rmo. f!r oit:' l Council to lllnlw T>nbJ.tr t h r t; 
1l.<nt of t lv-- recr>rd d{'ol' 1 wi.th t:ILP di.scn ssLll1 c'n trv:· rlrn f t r er.oJ.nL::ion uf ~CrlllW. 
(:rs, j cN . lt/1, :::'1 ' ) At. :l.'i:.E' :; ,. tl1 meet:.:in8 t he Cu:nu:,r. os·ion deCJ:i dr:d t o llif.t::e tho r · cor cl 
of t b e whnl e mer U w.. l'tll) 1. c 

J 

(17 I>• ) 
I? 7003 



E/C'N. ~/SR. 332 
Page 2 · 

Members.: 
--(cont l: d) 

Secretariat: 

Mr. KYROU 

Mrs. MEHT.\ 

Mr. AZKotL 

Mr. WAHEED 
Mr. BORATJNSK! 

Mrs. ROSSl!i1 

Mr. l{OVALJ!:NKO 

Mr. MOROZI'YV 

Mr. HOARE 

Mrs. ROOSl:vELT 

Mr. BRACCO 

Mr. JEVREHOVIC 

Mr. RUMPmtEY 
Mr. SCHHEl.B 

Mr. DAS 
Miss KITCHEN ~ 

Greece 

India 

Lebanon 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Sweden 

Ukrainian Soviet Social:i.st Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Y1.1goslavia. 

Representative of the Secretary~General 
Deputy Director,Division of Human Rights 

Secretaries of the Commission 

LISTS OF' COMMUNICATIONS CONCERNING RUMAN RIGHTS (E/CN.4/I •• ?.l5) 

Mr. HUMPHREY (Re:presentative ot the Secreta.ry .. General} said that the 

Commies~ would recall tlat at its 283rd meeting, which had been held in private 

on 7 May 1952, it had rece·ived the C.oni"identia.l List of Communications prepared 

in accordance vith resolurt .ion 75 (V) of the Economic and Social Council as amended 

(H.:f{.Communications List :ro.2). It bad also recei:ved the Non..Cpnfidential List of 

Communications dealing wii.h principles (E/CN.4/CR.21, E/CN.4/CR.l/Add.l1 

E/CN.4/CR.21/Corr.l}. ~ Secretary-General was distributing at the current 

meeting three addenda to ihe Confidential List. The List and its three addenda 

contained pummaries of con~~ications received during the period 3 April 1951 to 

7 May 1952. Since 7 May 19521 417 further communications had been received by the 

Secretary-Gener~l, but it had not been possible to process them in time for the 

current meeting. 

/The Commission 



E/CN .4/f?P .332 
Page 3 

T-he .C,cmm!a~i.on .would, nQte thQ.t there , w~s t;. , totp.l of 25 ,27Q cotJW'tm:! r:a

t!one, of w~ich . thirts~stx: de~tt . yi~ll _;~~nc~pie_~· ~ inyo~~~d _ in, th~ prcnnothm of 

universal respect for and observance of human rights. 
-~~ \ . . 

Of the 25,243 canmunicationa eumma.rizecl in the Confidential L:tat the 

great majprity . (24, 194) .. dealt with ; aJ.legeg, pe:reeput~on on politip,eJ. ~round.s. 

Oth_er c~cat;to~ dealt :princ.ipally with g~nocidt? (3o5 . ~omtllt:IDic ~tions), 
alleged v,iolation of the :right to freedpm of aeaoc;f.~ti9n- anq. ~sembl~ - (il9), 
prevention of diecr1minat1~ and __ pro~ection of !llinoritiea_ { ~4} . ~d trad·-~ ~ion' 

·, . ' ,. . .-~ ' ' ·-:-· . _\' ;_ ' . ' . . .- .. " ... . . .... 

rights. (83.). Th~ remainil'lg 480 communications dealt with a yarietY of . rights 
•- , ~ , , I. ~ ' • ' - } :' , ' . . • ~ •' • '". ' .• •' 

and freedoms incluc11neL the right of asylum, old ~e r;tghte,, freedom of religion, 

t .he right to .a. fair trial, . ~he right to ~ . na.tiona.li ty ,' ;r;tecti~n ~ga.inet 
' . ~ ' . . . . . . . ' - . ' ' 

deportation1 _th~ right t .o :per~onal property 1 the right to leave or return to 
' .· . ' ' ' . • .... ' . '' > ·. ': ·, ' ' '· ' . 1 ' 

one's country, and eo on. A detailed analysis of the to~ics of communications 

received would be availabl& to members of the Commission. 

In ad~it~~n to . the . communicatiope , referred to in the L1,ete, the 

Secretary-General had.-rcceiveg. fowtee:p, re:pliee from Member. Goveri.mente in 
. . : . ' . . ,· . ' 

response t-.o , ~~ forw.ard.ing of. qom.:plainte_ to the Gov:ernment conce.~d , under the 

terma . -of r~eolution 75(V) as _ amend~d.. Thixteen of t.hoae r~pliee _had been 
(.· ' ' ~ I · ' ,, I ,. . ' ' ' t ' ' ' . ' ' '... • I ; '•• 

distributed at the Commission 'a :previous private meeting in docuxuents 

RR/Commun:tc.ationa N-os~ .11 -t{o 23 •. ~other r.eply fr.om a Memb~r Governm.ent was 

beill8 distrib~ted. :at t .he cm-re~1t meeting {~/c.~?~ati;n No. 24) • 

• • A • ' f 

, . The CRl'.llU!4l'T ea1c1. that it wae clear .that the Comm.1es1on on. Ruman Righte 
o • ' ' , o I ••• ' ,-, > 

had aroused the expectation of thousands throughout the world, as was ehowp by 

the fact that it had received more than 25,000 communications within a year. 

The United - Nationa: - ~ork on human rights was c:>nlY beginning and the Conmieeion 

had as yet no powere to t l'!ke action, l?ut the List of Communicationa was an 
-~ . ' ' i • • ' • 

objective ,meas.ure . of the i~-portance a'l;ita,ched to ite work • 
• - • , . • ' t 

AZMI Bey {Egypt) cited General L~aembly resolution 542(VI) and noted 

that an item dealing with communications concerning human righte appeared on 

the agenda. of the CUJ:'l"ent aeesion of the Economic ancl Social Council 1n order 

to show that the Commission had been requested to formulate recommendations on 

such commllllicatione. He therefore :proposed that the analysis given by the 

representative of the Secretary-General should be attached to the Commission's 

/report 



E /'JN, 4/SR. 332 
Page 4 

,report to the Cov.nci~ foz its information and to eneble it. to give the 

Corntn.ission_ en Human Rights instructions for ita -ninth, aeasic>n--with regard to 

euch ccmm.tmications.; - I 

Mr. _ MOP.OZOV -(Urlion of Soviet Socialist, Repub-lics) opposed the . 

Egypt;!..~ . p~opoaal 1 which waa vagv.e because it_ related to the" reprocluot-10%1' in ' 

the report -of a -statement which had been presented orally and which th~ 

Commission had. - no~ - had arJ opporj.unity to examine, Moreover it would b~ 

"'' ... , 

incorrect for -- the Commies;!..on to include in a public report -material whi:ch -had ' 

, been presented at a ,clQeecl m.eetir.g. _He also et:reeeed .the 1naclvi-eab1lity,_, of --

1nclud,ing an _ analys:i,s whi~h had not peen ve-riffed and properly invest1,gated ~0-

which might not be conaiqered objective. That procedure _would diet~ facts 

ani mislead. p-ubl;t9 opinicn. 

'- - AZMI Bey (Egypt.) said that the Secretariat analysis was merely a 

tabulatioll-'- of · the- number -of communications rece.ived apd._ th,e categories into 

which they fell. The, ,material .he proposed to tre.Ilflmit to the Economi,c p.nd 

Social Council would -cont~n no comme:q.te or subjective material of -any kind-, _ 

Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) . proposed, ru;J a cotn.IJromiae, that the Commission 

should authorize :l,te .Ra:pr orteur to pt"epa.re a brief text on the anal~eie of 

communications conoemine human rights given by the representative of the 

Secretary~Gcneral for ccmeideration .in private by the: Commission for poeaible 

inclusion in its report. 
. ' 

' ' 
' ' 

Mrs. MERt'A (India ) saw no objecti on to sending the analys,_a .of 

communications op. human righta .. to the Economic and Social Council. The . ' ' ' . . . 

. , 

Commission would net be J; aBaing any judgment but .. merely informing the C~il· 

of the number of comm:unicat:lons which had been re ce i ved ,. 

, ..... 

0 ' 

- ,_ 

/In reply 



E /CN ~ 4 /SP.. 332 
Page 5 

In reply to a question from Mr. C.I\SSIN (France), ~·1r~ · RUHPID'Ef 

(Representa~ive of the Secretary-General) aaid that as far atJ· he kne~-r thr:; 

a.-mual r eport of· the Secretary-General hao. never contained an analys:!.e or any 

indication of the number of communications rec~i.ved concerning human rights. 

Re indicated, however; that a no·be by the Secretar y-General to the 

Economic and Social. Co:uncil (E/2206) contained a discussion of problema 

which had artsen in conn.exion with comm:unicatiorl.B concernine human rights, 

especially the interpretation of that expression. In that connex:ton, t11e 

SecTetary-General had reported that "the confidential liat of comm.unicati€'~ 

prepared for the eighth eeaa1.on of the Commission en Rui!'..un Rights contains 

references to -some 21,.480 conmrunicationa, :car..ging from those relating to 

p~_rson.."lil. grievances to thoe:e alleging serio'.lS violations of rights of' larger 

groups or classes of people''. · Since the eubmiesi·on of the Secreta.ry·GenernPa 

note to :the . Eco:lOUJ.ic ·and Social Council ac1.d1tiona1 communications concerning 

human rights harl been r eceived and the total ~ms now over 25,000. 

Mr. MOP.OZOV (Uni on of Soviet Sociali6t Republica) supported by 

Mr. BOR~YNSKI (Pcle.rd ), eai cl that in v1evr of the doubte ex:!.)reaeed by the 

representative of t he Secretary...C.eneral rega.rtiing the interpretation of the 

atatisti.cs preeentecl; it i·<oulo. be · unwise for the Commif'sion to adopt' the 

Uruguayan pro!Josal and coneid.er .· the inclusion of an el1alysis of comnr..m:tcat:ione 

concerning human rights. in a report 'lirhich must be accepted by membe'ra on 

behalf of their Gove~ents. 

, .. Mr. JIUMPE:REY (Representative of ·t;he Secretary-General) W'!.ehed. to make 

it clear that he had. no doubts about the number of commu.~icationa received and 

processed by the · Secretariat • R~ had merely noted. that the a.ocutnent referred 

to the question of the interpretation of the ex:pressj.on "communicationS 

concerning human rights 11 :md had. s aid .. that some comm.un:lcatione related to 

persor.~al . grievances .• 

· A2MI Bey (Egy:Pt) aslced '\irhether it would be possible to submit a 

confid.ential report t-o the Council in addition to;the· regular public report. 

/Mr. HUMPiffiEY 



E/CN. 4/SR .332 
Page 6 

Mr. Hl.JMPHREY (Fepresentative of the Secretary-General) eaid that he 
knew of no precedent for confidential c~ication between the Commission and 

the Coimcil. 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) suggested that the Secretariat might ,.,ish to 

:tssue ari additional docUUJent to the Economic and Social Council informing 

them of the further commUnications received concerning btunan rights. 

Mr. lit.JMPlffiEY (Representative of the Secretary-General) pointed. out 

that the only figure disclosed in the Secretary-General's note to the Council 

(E/2206) vras the total nunber of communications received. No analysis of the 

various types of cotmtlunic ettion had been given. In the light of the U.e1nite in 

the Commission, the Secre·ba.ry-General would hesitate to disclose the ,nature of 

those communications vrith:>ut instructions to that effect from the Commission. 

Mr. BRI\CCO (Uru,;uay) moved cloaure of the debate. 

The motion for ~ ~losure of the debate wae unanimously adopted. 

The CID,.JJTM.AN pu·:; to the vote the Uruguayan proposal author:1.zinr1 

the Rapporteur to prepare a brief text on the analjsie of communications 

concerning · human rights g: ~ven by the representative of the Secretary·General 

for consideration 1.n private by the Commission for possible 1nclus:l.on in ita 

report. 

That J2rouoaa.l ;ms adonted. b~ 9 votes to 7' w:l:t,h 2 abstentio~. 

The CHJ\IRMf..N dr\IW attention to the Indian draft resolution 

(E/CN. 4/L ~215). 

Mr. MOROZOV (Unj.on of Soviet Socialist Republi'Ja), speaking on a 

point of order, said that the Indian proposal could not be considered under 

the agenda item relating to lists of communications bec auae it logically 

belonged under procedu.r.e for the· handling of communications relating to 

human rights. He pointed out that the Commission hacl corrrplete0. :tts consider .. 

at1an of lists of communications and that therefore a closed meeting was no 

longer required. 

/After an 



, Af'te:- a,n e;tch~ o~ vi~ws. regarding procedure 1 the CHAIRMAN ruled 

that the Indian proposal c~ulci be cpnsiJ.ered .in POXlll6Xion .x.itll .li.sts of 
. . ' 

commun.ic.e.tions. 

/-d?;tcr a f~"ther procedural ,disc1+ssion1 Mr. EEACOO (Vrugu.ay) said that, 

in order to exped~ ~s the Coxmnisaion t s wo~lt1 he challongec1 the ~he.il"'II!'ln 1 s rultng. 
' • ' I 

He indicated that in the vote he v.ould support t~at rtLling. 

Bz 10. Totes,, to nonec wj.p~ 8, q~stenvo~s. · th';l Cha.imn1 a ~i.ns. ~a.a 

sustained. 

Mrs .. MEm'A (I<ldie,) said it was deplol-abJ.;c that tha Ec.J~.:-mie and Social 

Coun~il ~d nqt, only :r~~uscd. to gtl.vo ~oo Commi~JJ.C~ .o:-:1 E;l.llnfUl Ii1gl:r~s powers to 

deal with qommL~ic.at:!.cns 1 'but had taken Wllla~y t!\e fsw· pelrl~-:trs th1l Cotllll.isaion: hat 

possessed... Yet, t:1.f.:i Lieta ot C.cr-:-u;an:!.o.~ticna incl1.1Cled s?r.;.e pe.t::.tions on "llhich 

the :tm:i~ed Nat:::;11-s ccv1c1 +.ck1' i$:cd::!'te acti-::t~~- ai'O otl1rr·;; 1.n· c;,ow.,x:lon ~ith 

w~ich the rous!ng ~f pu."tl;i..c c:rp1,n::.on mJ..cht have. tlet3r't':ad o. g;:>vt~:ozr.ant trom 

vi()lat~g h1.1Jl'Ji:1!\ ~ .. i sn+ s., . An E'X,'1!"!1:?lo of' t:'1e J.? .. ttcl:· 'l;;e.s t1u roc~:-•t la~itJlative 
' . ' ' 

. in South Ai'x.t."a fl'<•·:1'i m':'.:ct;ril'3 ~lf,~t}k~T.-f;le T:i1e Ccrr,;: .. tss~~en sb.ould. have ·some powers 

to bri!lg s~c-h . 9o.q,c.:zd:;a:t:t.o:;.s .·to "'(.re Cot;ncil 's at.te:J.tiol~.. Sh~ tt:JI"tfora. aubmitt~d 

the ~dian draft resolutiou (E/CN.h/L.215 ) .• 

Mr. F~1ACCO (Drugu.ay) se.id tho.t huudreds of thoue.ands ot perse-cuted and 

oppressed .groups p.nq_ inc,i~r:tduals loolmd .upon tho lTpitod Na.t:ton.'3 for their only 
-~- . . . . . . 

hope ~'f redr:eoe. .'.r,he Uruguayan Government he.d alwayn believad that the. • · 

United ~1a.t;too;:; ahou,:'.d rlo :i.t.s ut::uost to fulf'il 3_,tc:h h09(.'S; a:c:'lu 1~; hac c:~lwcys· ts.ken 

an active pa:.."'t . in El'Jcn e.ctio-1 a<J th.;;; United HtJ.tio:na had ·of'en ·e.'l:lle to take, as in 

the case of the Indians in t:~~ Un!<.m of $o·uth At'rica e.ud the · alle:;ed violations . 

of h~:m~n rights. in B~lgarif\~ Rua.eal'Y1 Romania and lt"'ra.."lco Spain. Thus, it 

rega:t~d~?J. Counc:i.J re;:1olution 75 (V) us a.mcnC.19d as one Qf the moat Ul-coneeived, 

',l-O;r.io~s and. de~l"a.li~ing rest:r·amts ever i!I!]?osed by a Unitsd Nations body,. He 

therefore wholeh~ly' support-ed the .Iildian d:;:~m"t resolution. The Commission 

/should not, 



E/CN.1.J./SR,.332 
Page 8 

should not, h~;ever, conf'Lne itaelf' to making t~eports and recommendations 

concerning o:aly serious c1~ea of' violation of human rights, but ehould do so, 

at least wtil the mea.s'Ur1~s of implementation of the covenants on human rights 

cw.e into force, in respeut o:f all casas • 

. its opinion the allegations . were unfounded • 

The Commiss ion eould etete when in 

Such viol ations could not be allowed 

. to continue in so many countries without any action at all being taken. 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of Ameriea) said that all members of the 

Commission had often folt that it ws unfortunate that the,- eould do noth1ng about 

the very numerous comnunieations received by them. The eonelusion reached, 

however, had been that the only possible remedy vas to speed the Commission's work 

in dratting the eovena.nts on human rights, so . that the obligations incum.bent on 

States \Jer e knO"wn1 the standards settled and a aatisfaetory legal basis for acti.on 

laid down. She· feared th~t serious difficulties would result from the Indian 

proposal. She could not se& vho would decide which viola.tions ·were serious. 

To attempt to find some va;r to deal with communications ooncerning hlDell rights 

would be inopportune at th~t stage. · Some machinery to deal vith the e0llll1mlica.• 

tiona might eventually be 1rorked out, either in . the measures of implementation or 

in a separate protocol con1:erning petitions. The Council should not be asked to 

autho:rhe the Commission to mt\ke reports and l"Qcommendations coneorning communica. .. 

tions, because that would lle tantamount to making the Cammi$Bion an implementing 

body. 

AZMI Ber (Egypt) emphasi~ed that Assembly resolution 542 (VI) clearly 

established the principle that the Commission should make recommendations to the 

Couneil concerning c~mmunications. That principle must be accepted without 

discussion. All that tho InC.ie.n dl:"aft resolution was asking vas that the 

Commission should make such recoremendatians to the Council vhen it took up its 

agenda item dealing with th~t suDject; in fact, it morelr dr8V the Council's 

attention ,to the substance of Assembly r t";solution 542 (VI). It vas f.or the 

Council, not the Camnission, to decide how the reports and recanmenda.tions should 

be :f'ra:ned. He th.eref'.oro v:lOlehoortedly suppm."ted the Ind ien dra.+'t resolution. 

/~. Bt~CCO 



vfc"r ''/Qn :>·d) "'' l'>< ~ ·~· ~ ... .~ • <I ..) . ~ •• 

Paee s: 

Mr. EBA~CO . (Urug11ay) could not accept the United States representaMve ' s 

contentions. He; ;ro~e~ted st~~nsl;' aga.inst the .. i·d.ea. tha~ nothing whatever could 

be dor:~ to protect human.r:ights a'nd f~eedoms until:·that dis_tant ~ay on vlh:i.ch the 

m.~asu:t"es of jmplementa tion of the covenants carne into· force, just as nothlng 

efft;ctive had been done since the foundation of the United Nations . It was 

deT)lo.rable that the terms of Council resolution 75 (V) compel led t]fe Commission 
' .. ' 

tq discuss such a subject behind closed doo.rs, whereas the most shocking excha~ges 
. . . . " . •' 

result:1n c; from the clash of poli tj_cal opinion were aired in the ColUillission' s o;~6r1 
' . ' . ~ .· ;. 

meetings. He agreed with the J~c,yptian representative tha.t ' the principle embodied 

in the Indinn propos~l . h~d been established in tlie r_~leven:t Assembly resoJ.t~tion . 
The adoptio~ of 'the ·Ind:ian .,dra'ft resolution would be a.· stril~i;jg demons·tr~t:ton ot' 

the abhorrence vri th which many members of the Commission' rcgil.rdecl Councj.l 

resolution 7) (V}. 

:! 

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) oaid that h~i~J.Bn rights and mee.sures ·of implementa-

tion mt~s~ b~ det.ermined and defined by' the c~venants , '"hict; alone coul d· impose 

mandatory standards on States and., b? con:ferl'ine pow·~rs of im;?lt:raentati6n on the 

United Naqons, romed; its constitut:tonal weaknetis resulting from Article 2 , 
. ' . ,. 

-paragraph 7 of the Chartt:·r . . That being so, he ivould vote at;aiiJst thr: Indi&n 

proposal, which W01.ild authorize the Commission. at the present stage to 
- . • ' . 

reco:rn:tllend meaoures to be taken by the UnJ. ted Natt~ns to remedy situe.tions whlch , 

according to its own stariq0rds, seemed to it to lw ,riolations of huma.n rlghts . 

r.~;r. WJ'.J3EED ( l') akis\~An) snid that, although it was unfortunate ·tha.t the 

United Nations, to wh.i r;h so many people . looked for a remedy for their j.J.ls, could 

not do anything effective, and al thoug.h lds delegation -vras as eager as any fur the 

. et?teblishment, of measures of implementation, he was forced to a.cree with the · 
., . '\ 

Un:\,ted States . ~epresentative that the solution d'ld not lie in the Indian drnft 

resolution. It violated the fundamenta.l principle· of sovereignty in seel~ing 
•'· "· 

authority for the Commission to pass judcrnent upon 11eti tions . That would pr(::

judge the question of the r:':.ght of· indiy:Lc'l.ua.ls ancl non-governmental organizations 

to pe-tition, a subject wh~ch the Commission had not yet exhausted. If the 

/proposed 



E/C:~.4/SR.332 
Page 10 

p~osed human ·r!ghts ¢~~ittee came into existence, the Commission on Human 

Rights :t{oUld lack compete:lce to deal with communtcaticns in the rnanne:r proposed. 

The representative of the Secretary-General had auppli~d a~aggering f1g11res of 

the number of petiticms rneeived. ..Those figures alone should be : tm i pdication 

of the size anq comple.xit~r of th~ task a.ncl . show~d clea.r l;y enough the impracti .. 

cability of the Commi_ssioll' s attempting to deal vi th them. Furthermore 1 most 

of ~he communications had been classi fied by the Secretary-General as politice.l. 

There was a wi_de -diverg,enc:e of politiea.l opinion within tho Conmiss1on. · .Thus, 

to embark upon .th() eY.a.min.!l .tion of so many and such controversial cOlmllunica.tions 

would: be wholly b~yond the Commission ts po'\vers. He could· not support the 

Indian draft resol:uti~n .• 

AZMI Bey (Egypt) could not agree with the l~kistani representative's 

contention that the Commission could not deal with eommun1cations owing to the 

divergence of political opinion wit:M.n it. The members of a f'unet1onal 

cqmmissionvere not really sitting as the representatives or their governments but 

owed R.n overr1~ing loyalty to the United Na.1(1ons as an organization and to 

humanity as a whole. Nor could he agree with tfle Belgian repreet;lntative· that 

the Commissionwas not eo~?etent to act on communications beon.use .the -covenants 

had not y~t been -completed. The fact that the Commission bad been working .. . 

almost exclusively on draf· ~ing the covenants for three years gave .a false 

impression that that was 1:is only business. Article 62, paragraph 21· ot the 

Charter gave the legal bards vhich the Belgi an r epresentative had questioned, by 

authorizing the Economic and Social Council to make recommendatiQns for the 

. purpOse of promoting respeet f or hu..'DB.n r i ght a, and th'e Council · had . delegated · those 

pOYers to .the Co.umission in its t erms of reference (E/20), .Thus, the. Cormnission 

was -wholly eompetent to maJ ~e such recomtr..enda.tions aa thoae propose~ -in the Indian 

draft resolution. That dl~ft resolut i on was not itself a recommendation; it .. .. · 
was merely a. request; to nake such a. request was particularly opportune since . 

the Council had a relevant item on i ts current agenda. 

/Mr. BRACCO 

,I ' 
/ 

I 



E/CN. VsR. 332 
Page 11 

. Mr BRACCO (Un.fcuay} moved the closure of the debate on the Indian 

p:roposa 1, vrhich had been dis'cussed at length.· 

Mr .. HOARE (United Kingdom) oppose'd the motion. There hed so far 

heen only limited discussion of the substa~c~:of the Indian proposal. 

Mr .. CASSIN (France) also opposed. the motion. The Indian proposal 

related to an·. important question ·which merited full discussion, 

The moti.2.£..!£r closure of' debe.te on the Indian prciE2.sal was rejected 

.£L.2._votes to 2....~-with 5 abstentione:. 

Mrs. MEHTA (India) noted that misconceptions had. arisen regard.ing the 

Indian proposal relating to the disposal of the 25,066 commur{ications concerning 

l).uman Tights. which the Commission received each year. The Indian proposal 

merely requested/ t}+e Economic· and Social Council t6 authorize the Commission to 

submit reports or· recommend action; the Co!nmiseion would not pass jud.grnent 

· or make inquiries. She .felt it · ese1ential, howe·.rer, that the communications should 

be transmitted to the Council with at least some recommendation . 
. ' ~. ... 

Mr. HOARE (United. Kingdom) sa.id that the explanation just g::i.ven by the 

Indian representative was at variance 'With the text of her proposal. 1-lhile she 

had. said that the Commission woulCl;not judge or investigate commun~cations, her 

proposal would require the Commission to sift the mass of connm.mications it 

received and. d.ec.ide · wh~. ch were serious and which were not a.nd which could be 

defined as violations of human rights. :mven if the Commission i tseH a.ssumed. 

the h~avy responstblli ty of screening the comrnun:i.cations, he supported.' the view 

that it would not with its present structure and terms of reference be com[ietent 

to ,investigate · .. cases. which appeared to consti t1ite violntions of human rights ancl 

pass judgment upon them; many Covermilcnts might wish to be dlfferently 

represented for s.uch a t:;sk, vrhlch \-TOuld involve quasi-judicial r esponsib.11Hy, 

and machinery for investigation. 

/The existing 



E/CN.4/SR.332 
Page 12 

Tha eJd,.st;ing ,pro.cedure, undqr which t11e Commission took no action on 

co::m:rv.:lica~;:io~w, was the result of the ,. Commission's o-..m rocow.mendat ions after 

lengthy consideration of the matter at its third, fifth and sixth sessions. 

In essence, the Indi~n :!?roposal called upon the Commission to troncmi t COil'JJI.Unica 

tions \vith recomnencla t i :ms but "tnthout investigaticn to the Council. 'IbJ.t r rocc 

dure did not constitute [ t satisfnctory solution of ·t:bc problem, and would impose on 

the Commission a task '11h i ch wc..s not w;tthi;n ito ccrn],)etencc, which im],)lied tre:memlo v 

responsibility,and which would be of no assistance to the Council • 

. therefore unable to sup]lOrt the Indian proposal. 

He was 

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that his delegntion attached groat importance 

.. to the I:ndian proposal e.nd agree.d that the present situation with regard to 

communications was unset is factory to everyone .concerned. Unfortu.s.Jately 1 it - - ' . 

was · too late for the Conmission to deal with individual complaints, as suggested 

1n the Indian proposal. It had been decided at the outset, over the opposition 

of the French dele~tion, that the members of the Commission we1~ not to be 

independent experts but gove::rnroent representatives; and by its resolution 75 (V) 

the Economic and Social Council had laid down that _the Commission was to take 

no action on the communications it received. If the Commission were to adopt 

the Indian proposal now, the Council might well ask it what procedure it 

intended to follow; but the procedure to be followed on individual complaints 

would, in effect, ,be est1:1blished by the Conmlisaion at ita following session, 

when 1 t drafted the meaa;lres of . implemntation. It bad been decided that the 

implementation machinery would include a committee of independent eXperts; in 
( 

other words, the . Commies :Lon had in advance renounced that role, · and it would be 

moat illogical for it to ask for powers to deal with communications for the 

brief time 1-1hich remaine< l before that other machinery :was set up. 

The Commission!'s proper task, in addition to draft!Ig the covenant, 

was to follow closely the' it:J.plomentation and devolopment of human rig.'IJts 

, by the legislation of various States and to draw attention to any U..'ldesirable 

laws and practices. It was thus .that it 'WOuld beat ·]?erfonn ita 1'unction 

of protecting human right .s. 

/Mr. WHITLAM 



E/CN~4/SR.332 
l?a.ge 13 . 

Mr. vl1!lTLAM (Au&t~lia) ·'WOUld be regretf'ul.ly .&'bl!ged to -vote against 

the . Indian .:proposal baoau13e .;· as . the .Ba1g1an representative·· had pointed . out1 by 

ad~pting it,. the · Commission·· woul<L be ··aski.ng for powers for which there was no 

Juridical ·basia • . An:; o~;mstderation of the oommunioa.tiona . it received vould 

inevitablY:. call for .making enquiries ·and passing JUdgments. 'In. the ~bsenae of 

juridic~l au·lihori ty f{)r .such action,; any enquiry woUld be bound to. have a. 

l'Olitioal cha.mote.r 1 which ·.could only result 1rl lessen:!,ng the Commfssiori's 

pre,stige. The Co.rmnisaion might, perhaps, ask for perinission to analyse 

communi9ations; . but the action sugcested 1n the Ind1a.ri' propc)aal was far · 

beyond . 1 ta · competence .. 

AZMI Bey (Egypt) · recalled that at its seventh session, the Commission 

had adepted a resolution (E/19921 pass 19) 1n which it drew the Economic and 
Social Council's attention to the fact that 1 t had been receiving communications 

concerning h'UI!lB.n ·righta since its establishment •• a polite way or' asking what 

was to be . done w1 th them, beyond the h1Shly unsatisfactory ·a.rtd perfUnctory · act 

of taking note. At the sixth session: of the ' Gem~ral AssemblY ·the Egyptian 

de~egation had .introduced e; resolut1011 · -- which had · a !rice become resolution 

542 .(VI) ... inviting the Council to give the Comnission fustruotiohs w1 th regard 

to dealing with communications. The ·council would take ao.tion pursuant to that 

re,aqlution at ita present sess'ion1
• · ··BY adopting the Indian proposal, ·therefore, 

the Commission ,would .be meeting ·.the Cound-11 half-way, and indicating that it was 

ready· and eager· to accept the task. · He agreed1 however, with the United Kingdom 

repre(:lentative's ob·eervation that the word "serious" implied a choice, and 

'
1violat1on of fmman rights" implied a judgment, and const:>quentlY proposed the 

deletion in the operative part of the words "serious cases or instances of 

violation of' .. human ·rights which are 'brought ·to the notice of the Commission 1n 

the cou:t'se of · .its examination of the" • 

.Mr .• AZKOUL (Leba..."lon) agreed that the :present situation was entirely 

unsatisfactory · axid that the Co:mmission should be able to do something more than . 

r devote half an hour each year to takL~g note of the communications 1t received, 

Nevertheless,. it was hardlY ready to ask the Council for pOwers to make reports 

and reoommenda,tions.cancerninc those cammun1oations1 since a number of problems 

/woW.d .have 



E/CN.4(SR.332 
:Page lLJ. 

. . ,,._ ~ ~- · .. ~- .. ·:.:.. .- . 

would .. have to be .solved :~i,rst: ~e e~tent of ree:porisi'bility the Commission was 
''· . 

ready .to acc;~pt; th~ Conmi_a41on' a competence. to \U)dertake such a task under 1 ts 

present te~ of ::re;ferenc:e; the exact d~finition of the term "communications 

concerning huma.n rights11
; the application qr non-application of the pricoiple 

of anonymity o.f the comp:.a1nantf.Jj . and1 . i~st but ~t least, the imposition · · · 

on governments .. of _the o'blit?ation to reply to charges of violations of human rieht 

He WllB sure that the Sec.reta.riat could draw atte11t1on to a number of related 

problems. It would therefore be wiser to ask the Secretariat to prepare a report 
. . . ' 

on all such problems, anc. to talce a decision on the matter with a clearer 
) . . - . . 

knowledge of the difficulties involved. He accordingly moved the substltution 

for the operative part of tbe Ind~an draft resolution of the following paracrraph: 
' . ., . . • ' 

"Requests . the Secretaey-Ceneral to _prepare a report qn this question for the 

.. next t~esaion of the Conmdssion." 

Mrs. MEHTA (India) did not share thQ fears of the United Kingdom 
.. - -

representative. It was not her delegation's intention th8t the Commission 
. l . • ... . . . • ' 

should .sit in. judgment op the communications it received, but merely that it 

should u,se its Judgment }n deciding which of ,those comm.unications were serious 
. . . ' . ' . 

and which we:re not. It aee.med ()bvious that some 300 complaints of genocide, 

some supported by statements from .recognized non,;.governmental organizations, 

.were serious, ·'or thata l:::~.w :prohi~,it~ng a count~'s residents from marryingperaow 

, of tl4e same stockpu~~ide the country was a violation of human rights. · To 
. . . . ' - ' . . . . 

suggest that tl,l.e Commissi::m . was unable to select those communications on which 
. ' . . . ' ·~ .. . 

action was. needed was _to ·oelittle its j~dgment. Nevertheless, 'in the · interests 

of comprom:l,se., she accept·:ld the Egyptian J:;"epresentative 1 s amendment. 
• "' . • • • ' • J 

Mr. V~ROZOV (Unton of Soviet Socialist Republlcs) failed to see that 

the deletion accepted by the Indian representative made any difference in 

principle. 

As he had not p:::-epared hims~lf for a discussion .~f the 1 tem, he 

would. ,merely sketch out hls delegation's position. The E6'ptian representative 
lo ' • ' ' -. 

, h~d eiven the :tmpr~ssion · ~!uit under General Assembly resolution 542 (VI) the . 

Commission "'!as bound to take some action at the present stage. The fact was, 

/however, 



E/CN.4/SR.332 
h:~ge l~) 

howev·er, that the resolution was addressed to the Economic and So0ial Council 

and invited 1 t to give . the Commission :l.nstructions for 1 ts ninth session, in 

no way prejudcine; lrhat those instructions .should be. The proper course for the 

Commission was to await those instructions, and to comply with them at its 

next session, instead of making hasty last-minute dedsions on a serious and 

complicated question. The Commission had not even discus sed how _it would o~canJze 

the work which .would fall to it under the Indian proposal; a.."ld in view of forth

cominG action by the Council, any decision on the whole question of. dealing 

'liTi th communications was obviously prema.ture. He would therefore vote agaJnst 

the Indian draft resolution. 

~~I Bey {EGYpt) rep~ied that General Assembly resolution 542 (VI) -· 
which the Egyptian delegation had introduced and the USSR deleGation_had opposed

plainly invited the Council to request the Commission to formulate recollllU.endat:tono 

on communications concern:ing human riGhts. The issue was therefore alre-adY 

decided in principle. Moreover,the only reason for the referencetotbeC~n's ._.. 

ninth sess ion was that 1 t was phya1.oally impossible for the Council to give the 

Commi~sion ~nstructions any earlier. 

Mrs. BOO JEVELT (United States of .America) rellk'll:'ked -that at the J?resent 

stage of its work the Commission could not set up implementation:machinery, 

and it could certainly not investigate ~ommunications until States had assumed 

specific obligations under .the. coven&nts on human rights. If the Indian 
. . 

proposal were adopted, and. if on the bas is of :t t the Economic and Social Council 

shot:ld instruct the Conm1;ission to make reports and recommendations, the 

Commission would nedd machinery for investiGation which it did not have, She 

knew from personal experience both that a complaint could not be taken at face 

value and that the real fac l:is '1-Tere extremely hard to ascertain. The Indian 

draft resolution would impose an ap~alling task on the Commission, and the 

w0rk entrusted to the ~ecretary-GeneraJ. under the Lebanese amendment would be 

equally appalling. All the members of the Commission were anxious that 

communications should receive the treatment they deserved; but the Commission 

could not ask the Council for an assignment it was not prepared to carrJ out. 

/Mr. NISOT 



E/CN.4/SR.332. 
Page 16 

. ~ifr. NISOT (Beleium) shared the views of the USSR ana. United i3to.tes · 

rq)resentati Ve S. 'l'he Egyptian anendment did ' not a.l ter the situation: und.e:-c it' 

the Coinmission would still ·be· enivowered to ma.ke d.ecisions in the absence of 

mandatory standards and tJ recommend r emedies which the United Natlons was 

powerless to implement. 'Che members of the Commission themselves, after yea rs 

of effort , had not yet be•~n able to agree on what was a human right and what was 

not. By placing such a p:~oposal before the Economic and Social Council the 

Co:rnmisslon would give the impression that 1 ts primary i ntention had. 'been to obt a:i.n 

that its existence should be prolonged. indefinitely, in spite of decisions to · 

the contrary. 

Mr. BRACCO ( UrU£:uay) re:pea ted that he would. support the Indian draft 

resolution. As several delegations had, however, remarked that it was in 

contrad.iction with the General Assembly resolution. and with established procedure, 

he asked :for a separate vote on the words: "Requests the Economic and Social 

~ · Cooncil to reconsider j ts resolution 75 (V) as amended". 

' The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Lebanese amendment to replace the 

rYl)erati ve part of the Indian draft resolution by the words: "Requests the 

J ecretary:-General to 11repa:~e a report on this question for the next session of 

the Co:rnmission." 

The_Lebane;!:!_~ ~ldment '!US rejected by 11 votes to 1, wit~ 4 a.bstentions. 

Th.£._words .2.~~E~ts __ the:. TI; conomic __ anA.-~ocial Council to recons:)l:.~! .. J: .. 't~ 
re_!3'6lu.tion 75 (V) as amendE~d11 were re.jected by 9 vote s to 6, with 2 _a.:gstentions. 

Mrs. JYIEH'l'A ( Indie) withdrew the Indian draft resolution. 

Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) proposed that the part of the summa.ry record · 

dealing with the discussion of the Indian draft resolution should be made public, 

/Mr. \.JAHEED 



E/CN.h/SR.332 
Page 17 79 

Mr . I<Tfi!IEED (Pakis·tan) augg-3stad that tbe C01lilllisaion should employ 

t he usual f or.mula (E/1992, paragraph _514) L"l taJ.r..i':'lS note of the confidential 

lists of c~mmtU"lications. 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) and AZMI Bey (Egypt) thought that tbe decision 

should be deferred, sinco the Coznmission m..tgbt wish to add s6metlli.."lg in the ligbt 

of i :bat t he R!3_pporteu.r night d:reft in accord.ance vith the Urugttayan pro:;:'r::BeJ 

adopted. · ' 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica), supported by 

Mr. 'NISOT (Belgium), proposed tilat the discussion on agenda item 19 (a) 

should be closed. 

The CHAIRV~N called for the vote on the proposition ~iat item 19 (a) 

of the agenda had been exhausted. 

That propos ition was accepted by 10 votes to?. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked for a vote 

on the adoption of the for.mula contained in document E/1992, paragraph 94, 
proposed by the Pakistani representative. 

That fonnula 'tVSS :t'e.1ected bi 7 votes to 6, with 5 abs t entions .• 

Mr. VAIE1"'ZUELA (Chile) explained that he had voted against the adoption 

of the formula because his delegation had not wished to be associated with the 

way in which the Commission had dealt with the communications. The relevant 

paragrapb in the r epor t ru:lght state that tbe COI!lrJission had not even •..rished to 

take note of the. lists of communications concerning human rights prepared for 1 ts 

eighth t~eesion .. 

After a brief dis cussion, the CHAIR·~N said that the report would 

merely state that the Commission, sitting in closed seseion at its 332nd 

meeting, had discussed the confidential lists of communications concerning 

hman rights • 

The meeting rose at q,.~'1 -o .m. 

30/6 p.m. 




